



NYC Office of Collective Bargaining Resume of Neutral

Name: Robin H. Gise

Arbitrator Since: 2009

Arbitration/Mediation Experience

Arbitrator & mediator since 2009 with experience in public & public sectors, covering a range of issues including discipline & discharge, employment discrimination & sexual harassment. Participated in numerous arbitrations & mediations as an association at JAMS, one of the nation's premier ADR providers, since 2009. Extensive experience as a labor & employment attorney in areas of collective bargaining, contract negotiation, internal governance, employee benefits & individual employment matters.

Panels/Permanent Arbitrator

New York City Office of Collective Bargaining Arbitrator Panel; SEIU 32BJ/Realty Advisory Board Employment Mediation Panel; New York City Department of Education/NYSUT 3020-a Disciplinary Panel.

Issues/Industries

Experience in public and private sectors; various discipline and discharge topics; employment discrimination and sexual harassment; compensation and severance; wage and hour. Experience in education, service, transportation, finance, manufacturing, health care and other industries.

Work History

Associate Arbitrator and Mediator at JAMS, 2009-present; Senior Associate at Cohen, Weiss and Simon, LLP; 2002-2009; Associate at Kaiser, Saurborn & Mair, P.C., 2000-2002, Summer Associate, Proskauer, 1999.

Education

Oberlin College, BA with Honors, 1994; Fordham University School of Law, JD, 2000.

Professional Affiliations

New York City Bar Association, Secretary, Alternative Dispute Resolution Committee, 2009-present; New York State Bar Association, American Bar Association (Labor and Employment Law and Dispute Resolution Sections).

Relevant Work\Training\Publications

Moderator, JAMS CLE Panel, Arbitration Case Law Round Up, June 2011; Co-author of article on mediation pointers for lawyers, Cardozo Journal of Dispute Resolution, Spring 2010; NYS Employment Relations Board, National Academy of Arbitrators Training, 2009; JAMS, Arbitration and Mediation Training, 2009; New York City Bar Association, Basic Mediation Training, 2009; Role Play Coach, 2011.

Date 6/20/2011